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Melissa Harmon 
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company 
P. O. Box 191 
Victor, CO  80860 
 
 
Re: Cresson Project, Permit M-1980-244 Notice of Receipt, Technical Revision TR-121 
 
Mr. Mike Schaffner: 
 
On May 4, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your fee for Technical 
Revision application TR-121 for the Cresson Project Permit M-1980-244.  The request for the 
revision was received via email on April 30, 2020.  The revision requested addresses the following:  

75 foot increase to the approved backfill elevation of the WHEX pit, and a lateral, 80 million 
ton storage increase of the ECOSA 

The Division is reviewing your revision submittal for adequacy.  The decision due date is scheduled 
for June 4, 2020.  We will contact you if additional information is needed. 
 
If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
ec: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 

Brock Bowles, DRMS 
 Elliott Russell, DRMS 
 Patrick Lennberg, DRMS 
 DRMS file 
 Justin Raglin, CC&V 
 Justin Bills, CC&V 
 Katie Blake, CC&V 
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